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MEMORANDUM

TO:  

Gary Altman
FROM:  
Deborah Brown

DATE:
January 22, 2004

RE:  
Invitees for 02/06/2004 Consumer Affairs Committee Hearing




Please invite the following individuals to testify at the February 6th Consumer Affairs at 10 am in Council Chambers.  The hearing will cover Oversight: Department of Consumer Affairs’s Tow Vehicle Inspections and Intro. XX, in relation to rates for arterial towers.

1. Hon. Gretchen Dykstra

Commissioner





Department of Consumer Affairs

42 Broadway

New York, NY 10004



cc:
Devon O’Hearn


Legislative Affairs


2. Hon. Raymond Kelly

Police Commissioner

One Police Plaza

New York, NY 10038

cc:
Marietta Kremmidas



Legislative Affairs

3. Norman Teitler, Executive Director

Metropolitan NY Towing & Auto Body Association

2175 – 70th Street

Brooklyn, NY 11204
4. Antoanela Vaccaro, Manager
Office of Government Affairs

Automobile Club of New York, Inc.

1415 Kellum Place

Garden City, NY 11530-1690
5. Paul Rubenfeld

Hillside Service

256-01 Jamaica Avenue

Floral Park, NY 11001

6. Christopher Lynn

200 W. 54th Street

#10-C

New York, NY 10019

7. Joseph Robles

Knights Auto Collision

120 Union Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11206

8. Peter O’Connell, Esq.

Empire State Towing and Recovery Association

130 Washington Avenue

Albany, NY 12210
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